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Dear Mr. Solomon:

The Department of Busit
the above-referenced ¢
provisions of Cha
rules.- promulgated ]
and the compiled 1nve
that this Letter of«Gu
probable cause. -

-jon has reviewed
riolated certain
atués, and/or the

g+ the complaint
‘has concluded
f. a finding of

You should review  tl
Chapters 455 and 46 .
Administrative Code,,

Specifically, you are admon.shedv
of a Community Association
Association residents,” where

for review. Additionally, *yc
$50.00 charge as a late fee:

Florida Statutes, may result-%lnf]d
your license. o

2rstanding of
1~20, Florida
r i fature conduct.
per roles and duties
rould make clear, for
ments are made available
ains; from referring to the
ure ‘to -adhere to Chapter 468,

iplinary action taken against

You are urged to seriously review the statutes and rules controlling
the practice of community association management in the-  State of
Florida. If you do not have current copies of the rules -and.
regulations, please contact the Regulatory Council of - Community
Association Managers at (850) 488-2141.

Sincerely,

Diane Marger Moore

Diane Marger Moore
Assistant General Counsel
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